
List of questions received – No. 1, 12 July 2010 
 
A. 
i) With respect to the RFP, I would like to know if an individual can place a bid under his/her 
own name. Since I am not associated with any company is it possible that I place a bid as an 
individual contractor or international consultant. 
 
Answer: Yes. The RFP has been tailored to allow individuals to respond. 
 
B. 
i) Why do we only get 14 days (and less net) to prepare such an extensive bid? 
 
Answer: The in-house editor has recently announced his departure to another UN agency. The 
recruitment of a replacement staff is a rather lengthy process. UNAIDS requires one (or, possibly, 
a few) contracted individuals to perform all editing services for the next 6-12 months. We regret 
the short period allowed for preparing proposals, but need to conduct this process on an urgent 
basis. The RFP format has to be followed. It has been simplified to allow for individuals to 
participate. A careful reading of section 2.6.2 will clarify that UNAIDS is not expecting voluminous 
proposals. 
 
ii) I am not back before July 23 and could therefore not send a bid until July 23. Is it worth 
sending it at that late a date since it seems to have to arrive on paper? 
 
Answer: As stipulated in the RFP paragraph 2.7, note 2, you may submit your technical and 
financial proposals electronically to two dedicated e-mail addresses. The deadline is 23 July 2010 
at 5 pm Geneva time. 
 
iii) What is the time period of such a proposal if accepted? That is, would I be able to apply 
or respond next year to such a new proposal if I am unable to respond now? Or when was the 
last time such a proposal was issued? Has UNAIDS always used requests for proposals to find its 
editors or is this a new policy? 
 
Answer: This is the first RFP done for Editing Services. As indicated above, the expected time 
frame is 6-12 months, however, it is possible that this process may result in agreements of an 
even longer duration. The maximum duration would in any case not exceed 3 years. 
 
iv) What is the nature of the test? is it similar to the WHO editing test, which I passed? Or do 
I have to take the UNAIDS test if I have passed the WHO test? 
 
Answer: All participants in this process will be subject to the same requirements, including testing. 
 
v) 1.3.1.3. This section mentions the standard (WHO) requirements for copy-editing and 
technical editing. Does this mean that we would be required to copy-edit or that we would agree 
on each individual assignment as I currently do at WHO? 
 
Answer: The selected editor(s) will be expected to take on any task assigned to him/her within 
capacity, regardless of complexity. 
 
vi) 2.4. What is the "total requirement"? Does that mean doing any and all assignments that 
come up? Or that we would agree on each individual assignment as I currently do at WHO? 
 
Answer: The total requirement is to complete all the tasks currently performed by the in-house 
editor (during periods of peak demand, the editor has also had outsourced assistance). This work 
may be split between several editors. 
 



vii) 2.6.4. "...WHO standard rates of CHF 125/1,000 words and CHF 165/1,000 words for 
standard technical editing and proofreading, respectively." 
 
Answer: The current WHO rates are CHF90 and CHF130 respectively for standard and technical 
editing. CHF35 for proofreading, regardless of complexity level. Since the selected editor(s) will 
perform both tasks, a combined rate will suffice. 


